

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 19, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1005-EX-ST-2015

Message:

File No. 1005-EX-ST-2015

Ref. 29720

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your request dated 10/9/15, this is to advise you that AFTRCC coordination has been completed.

Please see report below.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:34 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com; treasurer@aftrcc.org

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1567-15/5769 (BAE Sys./Antenna Testing-Nashua/Hudson, NH)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA [mailto:mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID

Cc: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA; THOMAS, ROBERT S CIV USAF HAF AFSMO/AFSMO

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1567-15/5769 (BAE Sys./Antenna Testing-Nashua/Hudson, NH)

Wayne,

AF Concurs with no technical objections to this AFTRCC ICN 1567-15/5769.

v/r,

Mark S. Brushwood, CIV
Air Force Spectrum Management Office
AFSMO SQA Div.
6910 Cooper Ave.
FT Meade, MD. 20755
Email: mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil
SIPR: mark.s.brushwood.civ@mail.smil.mil
Tel: DSN: 375-3741 or CML: 301-225-3741

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:31 PM

To: BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA

Cc: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA; AFSMO/AFTRCC

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1567-15/5769 (BAE Sys./Antenna Testing-Nashua/Hudson, NH)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD USAF AFC concurrence/coordination on the following STA request.

Applicant:

BAE Systems

65 Spit Brook Rd., NHQ1-719

PO Box 868

Nashua, NH 03061

POC: George Moynihan (603-885-4650)

Frequency: 1464.0 MHz

Station Class: MO

Emission: 72M0Q1D

Power: 10 watts (ERP)

Locations:

1. Nashua, NH (42-42-10N 71-26-49W)
2. Hudson, NH (42-42-18N 71-25-52W)

MIRAD: 0.10KM

Dates: 2015-11-09 thru 2016-04-30

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

Non interference basis to USAF flight test operations at Hanscom AFB, MA.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,
scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949